



TRIGUBS

CREATIVE | HONEST | EMPATHETIC



SUMMARY

I'm a passionate UI/UX designer with 7+ years of experience in IT, software support, and training. Also, I'm a guest lecturer at a university. My latest positions are UI/UX design instructor and UI/UX designer in various projects and start-ups. I'm easy to work with and value collaboration, communication, and feedback. I always strive to improve my design skills and learn new trends and technologies.

CONTACT

+371 266 48 365

- toms@trigubs.com
- ⊕ www.trigubs.com
- in <u>linkedin.com/in/toms-trigubs</u>
- Be behance.net/tomstrigubs



EXPERIENCE

UI/UX design instructor • 2023-present FITA (online academy) UI/UX design • Design thinking • Mentoring • Project management • Communication

Freelance UI/UX Designer • 2021-present Atbilst.lv & Home-R.app & AR-Wheels UI/UX design • Agile team • Design systems • User personas • User flow

IT solution specialist/instructor • 2017-2022 InfoEra Latvia Training • Digitalization • Leading seminars • Implementation • IT support

EDUCATION

Certified UX Specialist • 2023

UXQB / Professional Certificate HCD maturity • User needs • Usability testing • Prototyping • LEAN UX

Google UX Design • 2021-2022

Coursera / Professional Certificate Design frameworks • Figma • Adobe XD • Psychology • UI design

Bachelor of Civil Engineering • 2012-2017 Riga Technical University Analytic thinking • Solving Complex tasks • Construction • Architecture • Design



DESIGN SKILLS

Personas /Userflows Design thinking Design systems UX Research Prototyping UI Design

TOOLS Figma

Canva Sketch Webflow Adobe CC Wordpress

SOFT SKILLS

Conflict resolution Time management Teamwork Creativity Empathy Honesty

References available upon request.